Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: [(b)(6) |USAF (US)
To: (b)6) [UsAFsARIL(US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:57:39 PM
Copy.
V/R,

(b))

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN:(b)6) |
Comm: [(b)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) ' USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:55 PM
To:/(b)(6) [USAF (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Sir,

For every one of these you see | get about 20 we shut down on the front end. We only floated it due to the profile of
the CODEL. Anyway, the escort already told them probably not.

VIR,

(b)(®)
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From:{(b)(6) ) 'USAF (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41 PM
To:[(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew
[b)C ]

First, how can I request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you and_@gﬂ already seem
to understand that this type of request is unsupportable and would be a disastrous precedent to set even if it were
possible. Our ARC crews have plenty to balance already with military duties and their civilian employers.

T hope you can manage the expectations of your party and keep these types of requests from coming out way. If it
helps, our policy is that we do not take specific requests for units, aircraft, or crews. It is just too dynamic of an
environment and we find out way too late about all of these missions.

VIR,
®)]

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN:((b)6) |

Comm: |(b)(6) ]
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BB: (B)©)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b_)(6)_ ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 11:43 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Subject: FW: AF Crew

You're going to love this....CODEL Pelosi is requesting the crew they had on this earlier attached trip. Apparently
they were very pleased with their service.

I already told the escort chances were slim,

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) i [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM

To:(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

i)

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

“Thanks!
© |

/lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b))

DSN[(b)(6) |
(b)(6) (F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:13 PM
Toi(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL(US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Are they asking for the crew or the escorts? Either way, can you tell me if the above itinerary is the trip they're
talking about.

I can ask CVAM to relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
mix.

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) 2 [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM

To|(b)6)  [USAFSAF-LL(US)
Subject: Fw: AF Crew

®)6)}
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I don't know who this crew was, or if it's even possible to make this request. I can certainly understand why we
wouldn't allow specific requests. Can you look through your old emails to see if you have an AC name? Do you
know if a request can be made?

Ty e— : ;
Personally, I'd go with (0)(6) lat KBLV every trip, but that's just me.
Thtaoks,
(b)(6

Ifsigned//
(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate.Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: AF Crew

(b)(6

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
leam.

On the Leader’s last CODEL to SE Asia in March/April we had a terrific crew. T was told that Members can request
crew for their travels. I know that we are only a few weeks out for the trip but wanted to let you know if any of
them are available we would love to travel with them again. I know from my many trips all AF crew are great so
however it works out is fine.

When you have a list of the crew I would appreciate you sending it along.

Many thanks,

Kate
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From:

TO: & Cred? <t

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41:13 PM
(b)6 |

First, how can I request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you and|(b)(6 jalready seem
to understand that this type of request is unsupportable and would be a disastrous precedent to set even if it were
possible. Our ARC crews have plenty to balance already with military duties and their civilian employers.

1 hope you can manage the expectations of your party and keep these types of requests from coming out way. If it
helps. our policy is that we do not take specific requests for units, aircraft, or crews. Itis just too dynamic of an
environment and we find out way too late about all of these missions.

VIR,
[®]

-~

)  |USAR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN; [(b)6) |

Comm: [(b)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 11:43 AM
To:|(b)(6) ] [USAF (US)

Subject: FW: AF Crew

You're going to love this....CODEL Pelosi is requesting the crew they had on this earlier attached trip. Apparently
they were very pleased with their service,

I already told the escort chances were slim.

~—Original Message-——-

From:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM

To(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Hi(B)6.

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

Thanks!
(b)(6 |

I/signed//
(b)(B) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(1)) N—
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DSN l(b)(6) |
(b)(6) (F)

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:13 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

---—-Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

Personally, I'd go witH(b)(G) lat KBLYV every trip, but that's just me.
Thanks,
(b)(6 |
lsigned/] ;
((b)(6) , USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(b)Y6) () -
©X6) oSN |®)
(b)(6) (F)
From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate.Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06. 2015 04:08 PM
To:|(b)(6) ) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: AF Crew

o |

(R)

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
team.
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On the Leader’s last CODEL to SE Asia in March/April we had a terrific crew. I was told that Members can request
crew for their travels, I know that we are only a few weeks oul for the trip but wanted to let you know il any of

them are available we would love to travel with them again. I know from my many trips all AF crew are great so
however it works out is fine.

When you have a list of the crew 1 would appreciate you sending it along.

Many thanks,

Kate
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF LI (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56:13 AM
Hi|(b)( |

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

Thanks!
()&

[lsigned//
(b)(B) . USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
[(b)(6)

DSN/(b)(6) |
()E) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:13 PM
To:|(b)(6) i |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Are they asking for the crew or the escorts? Either way, can you tell me if the above itinerary is the trip they're
talking aboult.

I can ask CVAM to relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
mix.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

Personally, I'd go with!(0)(6) |at KBLV every trip, but that's just me.
Thanks,

N

[Isigned// .

()6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
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0)(b—

@16) osn|(®)]

(b)(6) (F)

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto: Kate Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Senl Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To!(b)(6) |Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: AF Crew

® |
®

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
team,

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

When you have a list of the crew T would appreciate you sending it along.

Many thanks,

Kate
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From: I(h)(BY |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)6) |USAFSAFLL (US)
Subject: Re: AF Crew

Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:25:40 PM

They're asking for the aircrew. Totally understand the obstacles.

Let me asH(b)(G} before you relay to CVAM. He relayed a bad experience with a crew recently and while the
group may not have noticed the problem, others could arise. Let me make sure he wasn't referring to this crew.

Hsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(570 — -

(b)8) ___(DSN[(B))

®  |®

----- Original Message -=---
From:| (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 05:13 PM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
From:|(b)(6) i |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM

To: (b)(6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Subject: Fw: AF Crew

()61

1 don't know who this crew was, or if it's even possible to make this request. I can certainly understand why we
wouldn't allow specific requests. Can you look through your old emails to see if you have an AC name? Do you
know if a request can be made?

Personally, I'd go with _(b)(S) at KBLV every trip, but that's just me.
Thanks,

(b)(6

[signed//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
®)6) o)

(b)(6) (DSN|(b) )

(b)(6) ® -
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From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate Knudson@mail.house gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM
Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
eam.

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
To: [(b)B) !_UEALSSELL_LLEL
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:14:19 PM

As expected, and completely agree with his rationale. Also helpful for us to have the definitive "no, we don't take
specific requests”...I'm glad he was so clear.

Thank you for going through the "ask” drill on this one and I'll let them know.

Ilsigned// )
[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN|(b)(6) _
(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:56 PM
To(B)E) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FW: AF Crew

CVAM didn't respond well....

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41 PM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

o) |

First, how can [ request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you andl(E) __‘already seem
to understand that this type of request is unsupportable and would be a disastrous precedent to set even if it were
possible. Our ARC crews have plenty to balance already with military duties and their civilian employers.

I hope you can manage the expectations of your party and keep these types of requests from coming out way. If it
helps, our policy is that we do not take specific requests for units, aircraft, or crews. 1t is just too dynamic of an
environment and we find out way too late about all of these missions.

VR,
)]
(b)(6) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6)

Comm: [(b)6) |
BB: |(b)(6)

----- DHpuL Messige -
From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Thursday. July 09, 2015 [1:43 AM
To:|(b)(6) IUSAF (US)
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

From: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew
Hil(b)( -

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

_Thanks!
(b)6]

{lsigned//

(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

b3 Ho
DSN(b)(6) |
)6 |(F)

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

(b)6 -

I don't know who this crew was, ar if it's even possible to make this request. I can certainly understand why we
wouldn't allow specific requests. Can you look through your old emails to see if you have an AC name? Do you
know if a request can be made?

Personally, I'd go with|(b)(6) lat KBLYV every trip, but that's just me.
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Thanks,
(b) |

TS

Asioned/!
(b)6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
OO o) -

(6)  (DSN|'P )
(b)(6) (F) L‘—'

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate.Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To:[(b)(6) Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: AF Crew

(b) |

@y !

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





